

CITY OF RED BLUFF PARKS AND RECREATION ADVISORY COMMISSION MINUTES



Date of Meeting: June 10, 2021 Time of Meeting: 6:00 p.m.

Place of meeting: Red Bluff Council Chambers (Zoom)

555 Washington Street Red Bluff, California

Commissioners Present: Patricia Phillips

Jennifer Torres Derrick Watson

Commissioners Absent: Vici Miranda

Addison Snodgrass

Councilmembers Present: Daniele Eyestone, Mayor Pro Tem

Staff Present: Karen Shaffer, Community Center/Recreation Supervisor

Commissioner Phillips called the Zoom meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

A. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Commissioner Phillips led the Pledge of Allegiance.

B. CITIZENS COMMENT:

None

C. CURRENT BUSINESS

- 1. Approval of Minutes: May 13, 2021, MSC Watson/Torres 3-0.
- 2. Sher Wintle Memorial Dog Park Discussion: Chair Phillips updated the Commissioners on the Dog Park. She reported that the committee has developed a three-year plan for the Dog Park. She would like the Commissioners to approve the plan before asking City Council to approve it. Torres stated that asking maintenance to do all the work is costing the city money in labor. She would like maintenance to estimate the time it would take to do each project and estimate the time it would take to maintain the park throughout the year. Mayor Pro Tem, Daniele Eyestone reported that she talked with the person responsible for letting their dog dig holes in the Dog

"The City of Red Bluff is an equal opportunity provider"

Park. She explained that people were getting hurt from stepping in the holes and twisting their ancles and knees. Eyestone thinks that he will stop letting his dog dig big holes in the park.

3. Move Commissioners Meeting to Second Tuesday of Each Month: Shaffer explained the deadline to submit items for the City Council agenda is the Wednesday before each meeting. Our meetings are the day after the deadline. Executive Assistant Anita Rice suggested we move our meeting to the second Tuesday of the month at 6:00 pm. to be able to meet the deadline.

<u>Discussion:</u> Chair Phillips, Commissioners Watson and Torres agreed to changing the meetings to Tuesday if Commissioners Miranda and Snodgrass do not have any conflicts.

4. Discuss Continuing Our Meetings with Zoom or Meet in Person at City Hall:

This item was tabled due to Governor Newsome's announcement that he would not be lifting all COVID mandates June 15th.

D. STAFF REPORTS

Recreation Report: Shaffer reported:

- Fun Zone stated yesterday 6/9/21 at Bidwell School. Enrollment is down with only 32 kids enrolled. She thinks the numbers will increase in the next couple of weeks. Antelope School is still in session and the first week of Fun Zone was a short week with only three days.
- Lifeguards and cashiers stated in-service today at the pool. We have a total of nine lifeguards, six
 of them have their WSI, and three cashiers. Shaffer stated she would like to see the city do away
 with making WSI a mandatory certificate. It is difficult to find WSI classes Eyestone stated that
 we should investigate other certificate programs.

E. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS:

- Torres agreed to attend the June 15th City Council meeting to give a Commissioner Report. Watson agreed to give the report July 20th.
- Mayor Pro Tem Eyestone stated that Sarah Benjaram is having a Zoom meeting June 16th about forming a Community Garden.

Commissioner Phillips adjourned the meeting at 7:03 pm.

"The City of Red Bluff is an equal opportunity provider"

Commented [KS1]: